COMMISSIONERS MEETING JUNE 1, 2010

The Board of Hocking County Commissioners met in regular session on June 1, 2010 in Laurelville, Ohio with the following members present John Walker, Sandy Ogle and Greg Green.

MEETING: The meeting was called to order by President Greg Green.

MINUTES: Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by John Walker to accept the minutes. Vote: Walker, yea, Ogle, yea, Green, yea.

<u>AGENDA:</u> Motion by John Walker and seconded by Sandy Ogle to approve the agenda. Vote: Walker, yea, Ogle, yea, Green, yea.

TRAVEL: Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by John Walker to approve the following requests for travel:

1) Auditor - Ken Wilson to attend the County Auditors Association of Ohio Summer Conference in Licking County, Ohio June 15-17, 2010.

Vote: Walker, yea, Ogle, yea, Green, yea.

LETTER FROM CLERK OF COURTS REQUESTING AIR CONDITIONERS: The Commissioners received a letter from Clerk of Courts Narcie Stahr requesting new air conditioners for the legal department and title department. The Commissioners said they would speak with Maintenance Supervisor Chris Gompf.

APPROPRIATION TRANSFER: Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by John Walker to approve the Appropriation Transfer:

1) MRDD - \$20,000.00 from N42-05/Building Improvement to N42-06/Transportation

Vote: Walker, yea, Ogle, yea, Green, yea.

SHSC APPROPRIATION AND REVENUE REPORT-JANUARY THROUGH APRIL 2010: Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by John Walker to approve the Scenic Hills Senior Center Appropriation and Revenue report for January, February, March, and April 2010. Vote: Walker, yea, Ogle, yea, Green, yea.

<u>BILL ACTION:</u> Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by John Walker to approve the Job & Family Services bills dated May 27, 2010 totaling \$25,362.11. Vote: Walker, yea, Ogle, yea, Green, yea.

<u>CRY OUT AMERICA REQUEST TO USE ELECTRIC:</u> The Commissioners received a request to use courthouse electric for the Cry Out America services to be held September 11, 2010. The Commissioners will have to speak with the Maintenance Supervisor because it is on a Saturday. Sandy said she would also talk to Fred James to see how the vendors at the Washboard Festival receive electric to see if that is a possibility.

DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH SERVICES-RECLAIM OHIO: The Commissioners received a letter from the Department of Youth Services that the application from Juvenile Court for RECLAIM Ohio and Youth Services Grant was approved.

BRICKYARD UPDATE: Greg said Mr. Butler with Brownfield Restoration would like to go to the Brickyard to look around.

<u>CHILDREN SERVICES BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS:</u> Greg said he is not sure who is responsible for the Children Services building improvements. He said he would have to review the contract, it may be something the Commissioners are responsible for.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by John Walker to adjourn the meeting. Vote: Walker, yea, Ogle, yea, Green, yea.

Kalena Ogg, Clerk	
	Board of Hocking County Commissioners
This is to certify that the above is the true action taken by the meeting of the Board held on June 1, 2010.	is Board of Hocking County Commissioners at a regular
Kalena Ogg, Clerk	Greg Green, President